From: "Montz, Matthew Thomas" <MTMONTZ@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

To: "Mark Notich" <mdn@nrc.gov>

Date: 1/25/2008 10:54:50 AM

Subject: Vogtle Surface Water Permit

cc: "Tom C. Moorer" <TCMOORER@southernco.com>
Mark,

Tom asked that | provide you with a copy of Vogtle's surface water withdrawal
permit (see attached file). Please let me know if you have any questions.

<<Vogtle Surface Water Permit 017-0191.pdf>>
Thanks,

Matthew T. Montz

Environmental Specialist

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Office 205-992-5629

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary Southern
Company and/or affiliate information that is privileged, confidential, or
protected by copyright belonging to Southern Company and/or its affiliates.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for
which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the
contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of
Southern Company and/or its affiliates and is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of
this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
STATE OF GEORGIA
PERMIT TO WITHDRAW, DIVERT OR IMPOUND SURFACE WATER

— — — —

PERMITTEE'S NAME __ Southern Nuclear Operating Company- Vogtle PERMIT NUMBER 017-0191-05(renewal)

PERMITTEE'S ADDRESS P.O. Box 1295, Birmingham, Al 35201

In accordance with the provisions of the Water Quality Control Act, (Ga. Law 1964, p. 416 et seq.) as amended, and
the Rules and Regulations for Water Quality Control, Chapter 391-3-6, promulgated pursuant thereto, this permit is
issued to withdraw surface water from the (source) Savannah River for the purpose of cooling and in-plant use .

The permittee must comply with the following limitations:
(1) Maximum 24 hour: Withdrawal 127.0 MGD; Impoundment MGD; Diversion MGD

(2) Not to exceed a monthly average of 85.0 MGD

This permit is conditioned upon the permittee complying with the following:

STANDARD CONDITIONS

(1) The provisions of the Water Quality Control Act, as amended, or any of the Rules and Regulations promulgated
thereto;

(2) This permit shall not be transferred except with the approval of the Division;
(3) The use of surface water is limited to the quantities and purposes as specified herein;
(4) The permittee shall submit annuaily to the Division, within 30 days of completion of the calendar year, a report L
listing for each month of the previous year: l
a. The gallons per day withdrawn, based on an average of the daily withdrawals for the month;

b. The maximum 24 hour withdrawal;

(5) And the attached special conditions which are hereby made a part of this permit.

In accordance with the application dated April 17, 2000 and in conformity with the statements and supporting data
entered therein or attached thereto, all of which are filed with the Environmental Protection Division of the
Department of Natural Resources and are hereby made part of this Permit. h
1
This Permit is effective from the date first above written and is subject to revocation pursuant to Section 10A{11)
of the Georgia Water Quality Control Act, as amended, Ga. Laws 1977, pp. 368, 375-376.

Absent prior revocation in accordance with the above language, this Permit shall expire on the 1st day of
September, 2010.

DIREQTOR'S SIGNATURE DATE: Director

Environmental Protection Division
[ May 30, 2000 Department of Natural Resources
——




STATE OF GEORGIA PAGE 2 OF 2

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES PERMIT NO. 017-0191-05 (renewal)
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION DATE: May 30, 2000
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The amount of water withdrawn, less evaporation losses, must be returned to the Savannah River
on a daily basis.

PERMIT MODIFICATION

The permittee may seek modification of any of the terms of an unexpired permit upon written request
to the Director.
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